i ——

led“ti -n

Or‘l'lc > N T e . g . "
E OF THE EXEcunive ENGINEER, KANPUR CANAL DIVISION, JHUMPURA

E mail id -kedin@dgmal com
' Lettor No 2 822 g Dato 2 L0820l
0,
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Keonjhar Forest Division
Keonjhar,

Sub - Proposal for diversion of 310 11 Ha forest land for construction of Right Main Canal
and - Distnibutanes  in Kanupur  Canal  System in Keonjhar — Division (Proposal

No FPIORNRRIG/M0827/2019,5t SI No OR-050/2019)

Ref: - Your letter No 10494/GF-Mining-05/2017, Dated 03.12.2019

Sir,
With reference to the subject and letter No cited above, it is to submit here with the detalled
location wise forest area with canal length of Main Canal, Distributary Canal, Minor & Sub Minor

Canals in Reserve Forest and Revenue forest area of Kanpur Canal system

This is for favour of your kind information and for further action at your end.

finclose:-As above (One book let)
Yours faithfully,

10V

Executive Engineer
Kanpur Canal Division
Jhumpura, Keonjhar

Memo No 2232 pate. 2 082020
Copy to Chief Construction Engineer, Kanupur Irrigation Project, Basudevpur for information

and necessary action.
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EXECUTIVE ENGINEER

Memo No 282Y  Date. 24108 2020
Copy to Senior Manager M/S OCCL, Kanupur lrrigation Project, Basudevpur for information

and necessary action.
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